
From: Sorenson, Willy
To: Arends, Cole
Cc: Sorenson, Willy
Subject: FW: Wrong Way Driver, I-380, Linn County, Incident #78297 (2/18/19 @ 10:58am)
Date: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:50:35 AM

Cole – I’d like you to try and find where this WWD entered I-380.  You will need to do this on
Tuesday.  Stop by and I can get you started.
 
Willy
 
 
 

From: IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us <IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Larson, Mark <mark.larson@iowadot.us>; Shanahan, Johnny
<JOHNNY.SHANAHAN@iowadot.us>; Litscher, Chris <Chris.Litscher@iowadot.us>; Shell, Adam
<Adam.Shell@iowadot.us>; Shipley, Ted <Ted.Shipley@iowadot.us>; Sorenson, Willy
<Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us>
Cc: Traffic, Management Center [DOT] <IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us>; Castillo, Bonnie
<Bonnie.Castillo@iowadot.us>; Kern, Cole <Cole.Kern@iowadot.us>; Herring, Rebecca [DOT]
<Rebecca.Herring@iowadot.us>; Stolle, Sinclair <Sinclair.Stolle@iowadot.us>; Bundridge, Mary
[DOT] <Mary.Bundridge@iowadot.us>; Castelline, Erik [DOT] <Erik.Castelline1@iowadot.us>;
Waters, Sarah [DOT] <Sarah.Waters@iowadot.us>; Erik.Castelline@kapsch.net;
Sarah.Waters@kapsch.net; Mary.Bundridge@kapsch.net
Subject: Wrong Way Driver, I-380, Linn County, Incident #78297
 

Incident #78297 - Cleared

Comments

Comment Date/Time

Law Enforcement were unable to locate wrong way driver. DMS deactivated. 02/18/2019 11:06 AM

Wrong way driver reported NB in SB lanes at Glass Rd, MM 22. 02/18/2019 10:52 AM

   

   

Updates

Field Value Date/Time

Reported By Cedar Rapids PD 02/18/2019 10:58 AM

Date/Time (Phoned) - Cedar Rapids Police 02/18/2019 10:59:00 AM 02/18/2019 10:58 AM

Incident Status Cleared 02/18/2019 11:06 AM

Date/Time (Cleared) 02/18/2019 11:07:00 AM 02/18/2019 11:06 AM
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Summary  
Priority 3 (Notify)
Status Cleared
Wrong Way

Details
Date 02/18/2019 10:45 AM
Description Initial report of a wrong way driver event on I-380 SB at MM 23 in Cedar

Rapids.
Reported By Cedar Rapids PD (Police)
Reported 02/18/2019 10:45 AM

Location
Highway I-380
Direction South
Milepost 23
City Cedar Rapids
County Linn
District 6 - East Central
Garage Cedar Rapids

DMS Message(s)

Location Message 1 Message 2 Start End

I-380 SB - Tower-OH
WARNING

WRONG WAY DRIVER
REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:48 AM

US 30 EB -
Edgewood-OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:50 AM

US 30 WB -
Kirkwood-OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:50 AM

I-380 SB - Wilson-OH
WARNING

WRONG WAY DRIVER
REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:50 AM

I-380 SB - 29th-OH
WARNING

WRONG WAY DRIVER
REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM

US 30 WB @ IA 13-
OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM

I-380 NB - 15th-OH
WARNING

WRONG WAY DRIVER
REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM

I-380 SB @ South of
US 30-OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM 11:04 AM

I-380 NB @ 29th
Street-OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM



I-380 EB - Waterloo-
OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM

I-380 NB - 76th-OH
WARNING

WRONG WAY DRIVER
REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM

I-380 SB - Ramp-OH
WARNING

WRONG WAY DRIVER
REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
10:52 AM

Contact

Position Name Phone EnRoute OnScene Departed Phoned Emailed

PD Cedar Rapids Police (319) 286-5491 10:59 AM

Traffic Management Center
(515) 237-3300


